
KAUFMAN LEGAL GROUP 
MEMORANDUM 

Roman A. Nguyen 
Political Accounts Supervisor 

777 Soutti Figueroa Street, Suite 4050 
Los Angeles, California 90017 

to: 

from: 

re: 

file no.: 

date: 

rFederal Elections Commission 

Roman A. Nguyen 

Designation Letter 

B0X2119.002 

October 5, 2018 

Main: (213)452-6565 
Direct: (213)452-6543 

Fax: (213)452-6575 

Enclosed for filing please find the following form(s); 

• PAC for A Change - Designation Letter 
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Thank you for your assistance. 
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KAUFMAN LEGAL GROUP 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

September 18, 2018 

VIA U.S. MAIL 

Sinema for Ari^oha 
PO Box 7586 
Phoenix AZ 8501 1-7586 

Rc: Contribution from PAC for A Change 
Our File No.: BOX2119.002 
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Dear Sir or Madam: 

This letter shall serve as confirmation that the following contribution to Sinema for Arizona is 
designated for the General 2018 election. 

Donor: 

Date Contribution Made: 
Amount: 

PAC for A Change 
777 S Figueroa Street^ Suite 4050 
Los Angeles, CA 90017 
PEC ID# C00342048 

7/29/18 
55,000.00 

ilani R. Beaver 

LRB:LRB 

777 S. Figueroa Street, Suite 405.0 Los Angeles, CA 90017 main 213.452.65,65 fax 213.452.6575 www.kaufmanlegalgroup.com 
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Federal Election Commission 
ENVELOPE REPLACEMENT PAGE FOR INCOMING DOCUMENTS 

The FEC added this page to the end of this fiiing to indicate how it was received. 
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